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Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 22-05 
Bridge Inspection Manual Revisions 

 
May 18, 2022 

 
 
TO:   All Inspection Personnel and Consultants 
 
FROM:  /s/ Anthony Marino SPM  
   Anthony Marino, P.E. 
   State Bridge Inspection Program Manager 
   Bridge Management Division 
 
SUBJECT:  Extended Inspection Frequency 
 
REVISION:  INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual 2-2.06(04) 
 
EFFECTIVE: Immediately 
 
Part 2: Types of Inspections of the INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual has been updated as follows. 
 
2-2.06(04) Extended Inspection Frequency 
 
Section 2-2.06(04) is suspended in its entirety until further notice. 
 
 
 
INDOT is no longer accepting requests to place any bridges on an extended inspection frequency.  
However, bridges that are currently on an extended inspection frequency may remain on such inspection 
frequency under the following requirements: 
 

1. All provisions of the extended frequency screening criteria continue to remain satisfied following 
each scheduled inspection. 
 

2. Documentation verifying that all required screening criteria are satisfied is submitted to, and 
approved by, the State Bridge Inspection Program Manager following each scheduled inspection. 

 
Bridges currently approved for extended inspection frequencies that no longer satisfy all of the extended 
frequency screening provisions shall no longer be permitted to retain an extended inspection frequency. 


